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DATE & TIME

April 25, 2024
2:00 PM - 5:00 PM
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Kitsap Conference Center
100 Washington Ave
Bremerton, WA 98337
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Questions?

Meet the Agencies is a special, in-person session taking
place from 2:00 - 5:00pm. This session will be focused on
conversations about public works contracting.

The following agencies will be represented:

 City of Bremerton « Mason County
« City of Shelton  Kitsap PUD
» Kitsap County « Central Kitsap Fire District

The questions below wiill start each discussion session with the agency:

1.How do firms keep connected with your agency? Are there opportunities to
contact or engage outside of active procurements?

2.How do vendors, suppliers, and contractors find upcoming opportunities and
active solicitations?

3.How do vendors, suppliers, and contractors find forecast information?

4. Does your agency have any diverse business (vendors, suppliers, or contractors)
inclusion goals in procurement and contracts? If yes, are they published?

5.Are there other requirements to bid or propose with your agency? how does your
agency determine a responsible bidder with a responsive bid?

6.What, if any, rosters is your agency currently using? How do | register?
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